Dear Sir or Madam,

| would like to share with you BNetzAs position on your consultation questions regarding the price
limits for DA and ID coupling.

Q1: Do you have any concern with respect to the new proposed automatic adjustment rule for
PmaxDA and for PmaxID? If so, please explain thoroughly why.

BNetzA has no concern about the rules.

Q2: Which of the three proposed options for the PmaxDA would have your preference? Please
explain thoroughly why.

In principle, BNetzA do not want any limits becoming effective for the market. With a technical
upper price limit of 9999,- EUR this seems to be largely fulfilled. In combination with the proposed
automatic mechanism for the adjustment of the technical price limits, BNetzA considers this
principle also ensured with lower price limits to start with.

Q3: Do you have any concern with respect to the new proposed implementation date? If so, please
explain thoroughly why.

BNetzA has no concern.



